Marguerite Linke

From: Reddick, Ernest L. <Ernest.Reddick@DOS.MyFlorida.com>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Marguerite Linke

Cc: County Ordinances

Subject: Emailing - Hernando20170113_Ordinance2017_03_Ack.pdf
Attachments: Hernando20170113_Ordinance2017_03_Ack.pdf

The Department of State is committed to excellence.
Please take our Customer Satisfaction Survey.




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RICK SCOTT KEN DETZNER
Governor Secretary of State

January 13, 2017

Honorable Don Barbee Jr.
Hernando County Clerk’s Office
20 North Main Street, Rm. 3621
Brooksville, Florida 34601

Attention: Marguerite Linke, Administrative Services

Dear Mr. Barbee:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your
electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2017-03, which was filed in this office on January 13,

2017.

Sincerely,

Ernest L. Reddick
Program Administrator

ELR/Ib

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6270
www.dos.state.fl.us
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DRAFT DOCUMENT: F:\1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICEWJAJ\OrdinancessMSTU Amendments- Gas
Tax Verbiage\Proposed Ordinance Draft 2.wpd, December 7, 2016 (11:41am) NOTE: additions/deletions =
language proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code provisions.

ORDINANCE NO.: 2017-.3

AN ORDINANCE CORRECTING SCRIVENER’S ERRORS IN ORDINANCES

2016-19 AND 2016-20BY ADDINGINADVERTENTLY-OMITTED VERBIAGE

REGARDING TEMPORARY USE OF GAS TAX PROCEEDS; PROVIDING FOR

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING

FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR

AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF HERNANDO COUNTY:

Section 1. Amendment of Carnes Area Road Paving MSBU. Hernando County Ordinance
2016-19, “Carnes Area Road Paving Municipal Service Benefit Unit,” is hereby amended to add a
subpart E to Section IV, “ADMINISTRATION,” to read as follows:

E. The County intends to use legally available non-ad valorem revenues from

the Constitutional Gas Tax Fund to finance the costs on an interim basis. The

County intends to reimburse itself for the expenditure of such revenue from a draw

upon the County’s line of credit upon the completion of the project, which amounts

of such draw shall equal the cost of the project less any payments made by residents.

Section 2. Amendment of Painted Bunting Area Road Paving MSBU. Hernando County
Ordinance 2016-20, “Painted Bunting Area Road Paving Municipal Service Benefit Unit,” is hereby

amended to add a subpart E to Section IV, “ADMINISTRATION,” to read as follows:

1
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

Section 3. Severability. It is declared to be the intent of the Board of County
Commissioners that if any section, subsection, clause, sentence, phrase, or provision of this
ordinance is for any reason held unconstitutional or invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code, It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners
of Hernando County, Florida, and it is hereby provided, that the provisions of this Ordinance shall
become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of Hernando County, Florida. To this end, the
section of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intention, and that
the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” “article,” or other appropriate designation.

Section 5. Conflicting Provisions Repealed. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in
conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon receipt of
official acknowledgment from the office of the Secretary of State of Florida that this ordinance has

been filed with said office.
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1 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

2 HERNANDO COUNTY in Regular Session this _)§) ¥ day of Janua Ry 2017
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